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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 27, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 27, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5054 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The closing date has been extended to June 27, 2012.
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	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following includes changes and clarifications to the Service Requirements for Request for Proposal No. 952-5054.  Bidders shall consider this newly provided information when preparing their responses to this RFP.

The information is provided in a question and response format.  Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.

1.  Q: Do vendors have to complete an application for each type of service or can vendors use the same application?

   R:
Vendors can use the same application for all services that they intend to provide.  The application and associated information in the response must be easy to read, follow and understand (standard white paper 8 ½” x 11”, black type).
2.  Q: Is the RFP for adults only unless otherwise noted? 

   R:
No.  DSS also has a need for adolescent programs.  Vendors can note on their application if they offer adolescent programs.  Vendors are not required to offer adolescent programs, but can be a benefit to the department in some cases.  

3.  Q: Do vendors have to bid on all of the services?

  R:
No.  Vendors should only bid on the services they currently offer, unless they have other programs in development.  If vendors have programs in development, this should be noted in the application with a time frame for program certification and implementation.  

4.  Q: Is Exhibit B also referenced as Attachment B?  Are these the only attachments?
 R:
Yes.  Attachment A and Attachment B are the only attachments in the RFP and may be referred to as Exhibit A and Exhibit B.   
5.  Q: In what order do vendors put the index tabs?

 R:
Index tabs should be in the following order 
(page numbers of the RFP are listed for your reference):

1. Cover Page 
2. Proposal Identification Sheet (pg. 4)
3. Trade Secret Acknowledgement (pg. 6)
4. Disclosure – Criminal History and Civil Actions (pg. 9)
5. Self-Dealing Transaction Disclosure Form (pg. 12)
6. Reference List (pg. 13)
7. Participation (pg. 14)
8. Application  (pg. 34)
9. Program Information (pg. 35) 

10. Application Checklist (pg. 36).  Items should be presented  in the following  order:

	a. _____Completed application (Attachment A)  

	b. _____Description of services to be provided including responses to  Section IV Award Criteria 

	c. _____Treatment facility license(s)/certifications or time frame for when certification will be obtained

	d. _____Copies of Licenses or certifications of treatment staff

	e. _____Resumes of treatment staff

	f. _____Most recent County and/or State program evaluations, reviews and audits

	g. _____Sample progress reports

	h. _____Treatment curriculums

	i. _____Sample individualized treatment plan with treatment plan goals

	j. _____Procedure for assessments and durations of treatment

	k. _____Procedure for continuous quality management and improvement.

	l. _____Evaluation component to determine the effectiveness of the services provided to each participant.  This should include a sample outcomes report which will be utilized by your agency.

	m. _____Vendor’s client satisfaction survey

	n. _____Rate sheet with a description of services for each rate

	o. _____Submit one (1) original hard copy, two (2) scanned copy (i.e. CD) and six (6) copies in binders of your completed application including all required attachments
DSS reserves the right to reject applications that are missing information from the checklist above.


6.  Q: What are the page numbers for Sections A-1, A-2, A-3 and A-4?
 R:
Section A-1, A-2 and A-3 are on page 29.  Section A-4 is on page 30.  These sections are under Section IV Award Criteria.     

7.  Q: Pages 38, 39 and 40 of the RFP state “Substance Abuse Vendor Expectations”.  Should vendors respond to each of these independently or accept the expectations grouped by section, i.e. “Agency agrees to I.A., I.B., I.C., I.D.”?
 R:
Vendors can accept the expectations as a group.  Vendors can simply state on their application that they agree to meet all applicable Substance Abuse Vendor Expectations listed on pages 38, 39 and 40 of RFP No. 952-5054.  

8.  Q: Can a For-Profit company bid on any of the services mentioned in the RFP?
 R:
Yes

9.  Q: Should the Criminal History and Civil Actions certification form (pages 7-9) be signed and enclosed with the application? 
 R:
Yes.  Vendors will include a signed copy of this form (pgs. 7-9).

10.  Q: Is the Self-Dealing Transaction Disclosure Form to be completed by someone that is on the organization’s board of directors and also works at the organization?
   R:
Yes.  Members of a contractor’s board of directors must disclose any self-dealing transactions that they are a party to while providing goods, performing services, or both for the County.  A self-dealing transaction is defined on page 11 of the RFP.  The signed forms are to be included in the vendor’s response.
11.  Q: Will a narrative of the agency and services provided be sufficient for the RFP response?
   R:
Yes, in most cases.  Vendors should describe the services that they will provide and verify that all of the items are completed on the application checklist (pg. 36). 

12.  Q: If only submitting for Sober Living, are written protocols for assessments, treatment, duration, curriculum descriptions and progress reports required. 
   R:
No. Vendors should only respond to applicable areas of the RFP and make sure to fully describe their programs.  Vendors have the option of stating “not applicable” where appropriate.    

13.  Q: For verification of Continuous Quality Management and Improvement, can the vendor submit the client satisfaction surveys and use the surveys for continuous quality management based on the clients feedback on services provided?  If not, is a basic spreadsheet acceptable showing the objective, indicators, number of clients successful and the outcome? 
   R:
Yes, vendors have the option of using client satisfaction surveys to improve quality of services.  A basic spreadsheet showing the objective, indicators, number of clients successful and the outcome is acceptable.  Vendors should also describe how the data is going to be used in 1-2 paragraphs.     

14.  Q: Can the bidder propose additional rates?  Is the rate sheet to be only one page submitted within the proposal but on a separate page?
   R:
Bidders should note their rates in the RFP on a separate page.  The RFP lists maximum rates that DSS will pay.  Vendors can respond with a variety of rates as long as the maximum rates are not exceeded.  

15.  Q: Does the County want hard binders or soft binders?  Are large packages with binders accepted?
   R:
The County has no binder preferences.  Yes, large packages are accepted.

16.  Q: Should the application checklist be included with the proposal?
   R:
Yes  

17.  Q: Does Attachment B need to be included with the proposal?
   R:
No.  However, vendors should state in their response that they agree to applicable areas mentioned in Attachment B.

18.  Q: Do clients provide their own food for their preparation in Sober Living?
   R:
Yes, in most cases.  Most clients will be receiving CalFresh benefits and preparing their own food.  Sober Living vendors also have the option of providing food and preparing meals.  Vendors usually charge a surcharge if they will be providing food. DSS will pay up to the maximum rates stated in the RFP for vendors that provide food or do not provide food.  Vendors should state in their response if food and meal preparation are provided or if clients are required to purchase their own food and prepare their own meals.   

19.  Q: Will the master agreement for this RFP supersede and/or replace current DSS substance abuse treatment agreements when it goes into effect?  
   R:
Yes

20.  Q: Does work commence after the agreement is signed by the Board of Supervisors?  
   R:
Yes.  The tentative start date for the agreement is Sept. 1, 2012.

21.  Q: On page 12, Self-Dealing Transaction Disclosure Form – the directions say that if none of our Board members have any such transactions to report then we’re to complete the form and put “None” in No. 3.  Do we skip No. 1 because it doesn’t apply and fill out No. 2?  
   R:
Vendors should complete the entire form and indicate “NONE” under part 3 when their company is a corporation and no directors are involved with a Self-Dealing Transaction. The form must be signed by an individual authorized to legally bind the corporation when no directors have a Self-Dealing Transaction.  Vendors usually have the Chairperson of the Board complete No. 1, No. 2, No. 3 (indicating “NONE”), and No. 4 (indicating N/A) and sign the form when there are no self-dealing transactions to report.
22.
The Closing Date is extended to close at 2:00 p.m. on June 27, 2012.
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